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MEMORANDUM

Date: March 21, 2025

To: Daniel Decker, City Manager

From: Abigail Flynn, Acting City Clerk

Subject: Memo of important upcoming dates

Upcoming Important Dates:
MARCH
Friends of the Landfill Meeting: March 28™, 10 am to noon
APRIL
Next Regular City Council meeting: April 3"
Finance and Budget Meeting: TBD

Last day to turn in a completed Property Assessment Appeal Forms
to appeal the assessed value of property: April 14th

Additional Finance and Budget Meeting: TBD
Planning Commission Meeting: TBD
Alaska Infrastructure Development Symposium: April 22-24
MAY
Regular City Council Meeting: May 15t
Board of Equalization Meeting: May 14t 5:30 PM
Free Brush Dump and Community Cleanup Day: in May, date TBD
May Finance and Budget Meeting: TBD
Additional May Finance and Budget Meeting: TBD

May Special Council Meeting: TBD
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Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education.



